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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives
notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of sald Commission
promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held

March 20, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock a, m. on that day in the City of
Santa Fe. New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following -
cases and notice to the public:

Case 260

In the matter of the application of Tide Water Associated Oil Company for
authority to dually complete State S No. 4, located in the NE/4 NwW/4
section 15, T.21 S, R, 37 E, Lea County, New Mexico, for the Ellenburger
and McKee formations; or in the alternative to authorize transfer of
allowable of State S No. 4 to State S No. 3 for Ellenburger production,

Case 261

In the matter of the application of Cities Service Ofl Company for authority to
dually complete State S No. 3, located in the SE/4 NW /4 section15, T. 215,
R. 37 E, Lea County, New Mexico, in the Ellenburger and McKee formations,

‘Case 262

In the matter of the application of By'rd-Frost. Inc. for designation and
spacing rules {or a Mesa Verde gas pool to be known as Large Mesa Verde
gas pool, comprising:

T.29 N, R, 8 W
Sections 1 to 30, inclusive

T.28 N/ R, 8 W
Sections 7 to 18, 20 to 28, and 34 to 36

T.2TN, R.8 W
Sections 1 to 4, and 9 to 12

T.29N, R.7TW
Sections 17 to 20 and 28 to 34

T.28 N, R.TW
Sections 7 to 10, 15 to 22, and 26 to 35

Case 263

In the matter of hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon

its own motion, for the designation, extension, or deletion of the various

pools listed and described, as follows:

Extend the House pool:
T.205, R, 38 E

5/2 section 11

NE/4 and S/2 section 12
N/2 section 13

N/2 section 14

T.20S, R.39 E
W/2 section 7
NW/4 section 18

continued -
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Notice of Publicatifiy - - ‘ o %
Hearing 3-20-51 ,

Extend the Bough pool:
T.98, R,36 E

S/Z section 7

All section 18

Extend the Vacuum pool:
T.18S, R. 34 E
All section 5

Extend the Bagley Siluro-Devonian pool:
T.118, R.33E

SE/4 section 33

SW/4 section 34

T,125, R.33 E
W/2 :ection 3
E/2 section 4

Create the following pools:

: Twin Lakes pool
¢ T.8 S, R.208 :E""
' SE/4 section 35
S/2 section 36

T.95, R.28.E
All section |
E/2 section 2

Fowler-Blinebry pool
T.245, R.TE

W/2 section 15

All section 16

N/2 section 21

NW/4 section 22

Gladiola-Abo pool
T.128, R.3T E
211 section 13
E/2 section 14

NE/4 section 23
N/2 section 24

L.evick pool
T.8 5, R.21 E
SW/4 section 5
5/2 section 6
All section 7
w/2 section 8

Keohane pool
T.93, R, 29 E
SE/4 section 1
E/2 section 12
T.9S, R.30E
S/2 section 6
A1l section 7

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, on February 21, 1951,

STATE OF NEwW MEXICO
OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Secretary
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“Once you open the door the
gamblers from Kansas ity, Chicago
and New York will hdve thier foot
in it,” he said. 4

In five, years, he’l added, . there
“will be charitable and other organ-
izations on every street corner.,” The
full impact of the slots would be
felt "then, he said. -

(The bill requires five years' exis-
tence in New Mexico for any or-
ganization to qualify.).

Replying to Smalley. Hallam
pointed ‘out 25 years’' national exis-
tence atso is necessary.

Rep. Gerald Boykln Belen, de-
nounced the bill ‘as special legisia-
tion inasmuch as it applies only to
“'certain people.”’

While Rep. William Grijalva ar-
gued the slots would “give the mon-
ey to the children instead of the
gamblers,” Rep. J. Benito Valdez as-

- setted- “the chijdren will suffer.”

Valdez also saw in the “bandits” a
honie-breaker role,
- Rep. John Bingham, Albuquerque,
pinoned Rep. Floyd Darrow, fellow
townsman, when the latter offered
an amendment to give 100 per-ceént
of the take to charity. Would Dar=
row vote for the bill if the amend-
ment were accepted, Bingham asked,
Darrow said “N¢’’. The amendment
lost 25-29.

Also questioned by Bmgham as
to how he was going to vote, Boykin
stated he was “against the bill on

its merits.”

'Nazi Swastika
Seen On Yacht

VICTORIA, B.C,, Feb. 27. (UP)~—
Royal Canadian mounted police In-
vestigated reports today that a
yacht had been seer flying a Nazl
swastika ensign,

8ix witnesses reported seelng the
vessel flying the flag, police said.
‘The ship was described as a con-
verted U.8. minesweeper.

FATR ENOUGH
* NEWTON,- Mass. (UP) — Appro-
priately enough, M. C. Jewell aper-
ates a jewelry business here.

LEGAL ADVERTISING

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- OYL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
The Siate of New Mexlco by its Olt
Conservation Commission hereby gives no-

tlee pursuant to law and the Rules: and;j
Regulations of said Commission promul-|
gated thereunder, ot the following public|:
hearing to be held March 20, 1951, be-{.
.. ginning "at 10:00 o’clock a.m. on that day|
the City of Sania Fe, New Mexlco, in

e Council Chamber of the City Hall,
TATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:
-All named partles in the following
cases and notice to the public:

:s

u:c{m_-'

T.11 8 R'BIE
BE/4 secilon 33

BW/4 section 3¢ 54
T. 128, R. VK 3-,
W/2 section 3 . 2 B
E/2 section 4

Create the following pools: b

Twin Lakes poo!

T.88 R. 28 E

SE/4 sectlon 35

8/2 sectlon 35

T. 9 8, R. 8 E

All section 1

E/2 secllon 2

Fowler-Blinebry poo]

T.-24 S, R. 1 E

w/3 secuon 15

Al section 16

N/2 section 21

NW/4 section 22

Gladiola-Abo pool

™. 128 R.3TE

All section 13

E/2 seétion 14

NE/4 seition 28

N/2 section.24

Levick pool

T.88B, R 2TE

8\W/4 section §

8/2 section 6

All section 1

W72 section 8

Keohane pool

T.98 R 29R

SE/4 section 1

E/2 secilon 12

T.985 R.30E

8/2 section 6

All zection 17

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Con-
servation Commission of New Mexico, at
sganlta Fe, New' Mexico, on Pebruary 21,
1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

{BEAL) R. R. S8PURRIER,

1 SBecretary.
Pub.: Feb, 27, 1951,

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
. {IFOREIGN)

Pursusnt to Section 54-1003 of New Mex-
ico Statutes Anpnotated, Codification of
1841, notice is hereby g{ven of the filing
in the office -of the State Corporstion
Commissfon of New Mexico of & cerfified
copy of Certificate of Amendment of Tex-
ax Consolidated Theatres, Inc.

Amending the orlginnl cmmme ot
Incorporation by: Changing Articles 4, 10
and 1ith, etc., and as more fully set forth
in the Arﬂdes.

The principal place of business of the
corporation 1s 50 Sena Plaza, SBanta Fe,
N. M., and the name of the statutory
agent therein and in charge thereof, upon
whom process against the corporation may
be served Is John C. Watson; John T.
Watson at 50 Sena Plarzs, Santa Fe, New
Mexlico, -

Filed in the office of the State Cor-
poration Commisslon on February 19, 1951
No. 27979 00\'. Rec'd. Vol. 7, Pnge 2,
at 9:30 AM

STATE GORPORATIO‘( COMMISSION
OF NEW MEXICO
By DAN R. BEDILLO,
Acling Chairman.
Pub.: Feb. 27, 1951. :
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RAILROAD COMMTSSION OF TEXAS

OIL AND GAS DIVISION 4 e
OIL AND GAS DOGKET NOS. 108, "IN RE: CONSERVATION AND PREVENTION OF
120, 123, 12k, 125, 126, 128, © ' WASTE OF CRUDE PETROLEUM AND
129, 132, and 146 . NATURAL GAS IN THE STATE OF

‘ .. TEXAS .

#20 - 18,604
"~ Austin, Texas

5 ' . \ . June 27, 1950
’ | 4 SPECIAL ORDER .,
7’ AUTHORIZING AND PERMITTING DUAL COMPLETIONS OF OIL AND/OR

GAS WELLS IN THE VARIOUS FIEIDS IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND
PRESCRIBING THE PROCEDURE AND REQUIREMENTS TO BE FOLLOWED

WHEREAS, From time to time, the Railroad Commiss1on of Texas has held ncmer-
ous hearings on various oil fields in, ‘Texas_and .upon various wells located therein
in ordcer to determine the feasibllity of permitting dual completion and pxoduction
of said oil and/or gas wells; and P , Lyl

WHEREAS, Pursuant to many of said hearings and the record there made,;refer~
ence to all of which is;here made, the Commission found that there existed 'in
many oil and/or gas fields in Texas separate.and distinct non-communicable reser-
voirs and that wells drilled thereto, when properly completed, could be safely
and non-wastefully.produced as duslly completed wells, all without adversely af-
fecting greatest ultimate recovery; and o " . .

WHEREAS, The Railroad Commission of Texas, on Mey 16 and June l, 1950, res-
pectively, held ‘8 ‘hearipg. upon certain named fields -in.the State of Texas, which
said fields are set out in Hearing Notice No. 20-18, 137 and also in "Notice to
All 0il and/for Gas.Operators in the State of’ Texas," dated -May 24, 1950, in order

- to determine whether any.or all of the fields and reservoirs therein named were

susceptible of non-wasteful dusdl completion and production of wells drilled
thereto; and . ;,;i R v e s . I

WHEREAS, The Commission finds, pursuant to all of said hearings and particu-
larly the hearings of May 16 and June 1, 1950, that there exists sgparate. and -
non-communicable reservoirs in many oil and/or gas fields in the State ‘of Texas
which are feasibly and. reasonably susceptible of having dually completed and ‘pro-
ducing wells drilled thereto and thereln, and that proper and reasonable admin-
Commission designating certain named fields and 1eservoirs tﬁerein which have
been previously. recognized by. the Commission, after full. notice ‘and hearing, as
being non-communicable reservoirs, as being feasible for dual completions, ‘and .
that such a blanket order permitting dual completions in those zones and within
the framework of the hereinafter prescribed procedure is both necessary and feasi-
.ble, :

THEREFORE, IT IS OBDERED By the Railroad Commission of Texas that all those
fields and reservoirs specifically named hereinbelow will be recognized as being
feasible for dual completlons of wells drilled thereto sithout separatq hearings
upon each application, provided that the applicent for such permission will file
for approval of the Engineering Department of the Commission the following data:

(1) Diagrammatic sketch of dual completion installation.

{(2) 4&n eleotrical log of the subject well or a type electric log show-
ing clearly thereon the subsurface location of the separate reser-
véirs claimed.

' (3) An affidavit thet the reservoirs ébhéht’zo be dually produced have

—---~--been-theretofore designated by the- Commission -as’ separate resers
voirs after due notice and hearlng.

(k) Affidavit of packer setting

(5) Packer - leakege test upon form prcscribed by ‘the Commission.

(6) Either waiver of offset operators or evidence that notice of the
request has been given to the said operators.




Ordcr No. 20 - 18,60k

Said fields districts wherein locat
sub ject of this 01der are 'hereinafiter set-

N
v

)

June 27, 1950

eqd and the s&parate reservoirs made the
out in Table No. I.- =

TABIE §O. I

DISTRICT PIELD N RESERVOIRS -
1 " san CaJa Luling, Massive (Wilcox)
2 Blanconial . Vlcksburg, Sinton e .
. Caespr,,South Luli Siick. Sare v e
‘" Cosden, West Slick Ynckhonk 1T T8
.y Gottschalt. - Lullng, Macknank
! Kay "Creek i 22005 2300" 5100'- 5150 (all gas
~y, oL S T ~ SM@S)‘“ £ PRESHER A S
e L§ R0$a Lo 6300' 5900 i 5800 {(;69Qﬂ,, 300, _
- ,AMcFaddin . 2900 "B"UJUpr:_SOOO' (both<ga§ sands)
; .ﬁt.Uagpro R Marg, ﬂSlOO'), Marg.. (5200')' coan
g oo Placedo, East o égoo'-. 30075 6800 . suns e g
TS poenleér T ick; Massive ’ T
- Rudman Mackhank; Luling
iy e West Rapch .. . - . 5700 ;.. Marginulina et Y wug er
ST 103 S3r Tt ;j{"_: e L‘l’ £I K WG ML)
Fi§ug e gltair . o e Upper,Wilcox ./?, Upper Wiicox NQ 3
. g n évh,.Beaumqnt, West ;. hSOQ 60 3 Discorbiss;B o
CRTLE LI RO Lt‘:,sf;’ Conge s 3o 1*005 Marg, . 5 .) : poas
Ty “; ,_B ue, Lﬂkﬁ - Mastersgn, Masyegson "A", Stgyepgq
R, r»Co;l}ns Lake . , ,y%cygig;fwgily, ,Jamison e
e v -0 -COjumbus, .. L -+ 3003 1650;. 9260, 96h5m
,- i+ - Daboval, ATEn - o Frioi(1-2); Frio, 2*A,
_ R T v - Frio 75 P }o 8; Frio, 10,,Fri - 4
Mt FC (o s Frip 1 pper, Frio 15 e Z:; o
K Délhl, ‘North 08, %é SRR
- o Esperson Dome Middle Yegua; Basal Yegua; Sarratt;
- o sy-cr-aVicksburg. oo ‘3 R
o ognes §gersoanome,XSouth::f _._Lowep"Crpckett g T
. q e ear ng?;, oM-2; cm-3, Ynls Er 25 EYC3
/1 -(;f u@ =38, i Sprna p
ey Quinn,,gi;byr,, e v, U gy
e 1““!\Ki€§y g G SLRR
' Schweke, Schiiler, Bletz{nger -

w,,J;Io;:"o;l Big Hill. .

P QQ.-“jE,”7~North Winnig an t,},fq ”iHacherxy,,Dlscop ¥§,nypp§r Nodosaxia
PSSR : : -V;kaﬁ* u 1, Upper. Nodosaria #2s poopeyaTh
. - TSNS 83003 8950 A RN }"‘r'(‘»-'s IR
¢k ‘~gCMq; ¢ cuLe ot
GMe23 OM-3; oMb BY 515 B35 BYades |
EY-I; EY-ka

"1 o ot CM-2; EY-2; EY-3; EY-3a; EY-b; EY-ha
’1.; "'- : R Z‘.EY’6{ ’EX 7 KSR AEEAT CEREE MUY PRERE IR
o ar oot - -EY-3a;:EY- h EY ua - Setie om

RIS FERRR - EY-33;.EYn u BY- ua B S

Stowell Englin; Crawford, Intermediate,

Stewart; Sullivan
Sugqr-Valley :Gulbyrtson; Lawrence; ;Robgrtson;
ok FEE T o 3 : ,Truitt, Granbury, Hurlpck
e T S pmeer o
i ‘Alamo ' ' "7f5506 (Gas), 6000+ (Géh)'"

Alta Mesa '3800 4500; 4560; 4950

Benavides Pharr; Teddlie. : - .-

Garcia Frost “A“”Garcia Solis, Miller "C";

S ey Miller "EY .
Jay Simmons A..Sand, B,.Sand, C-1 Sand, C-2 Sand,
el D. Sand E Sand F. Sand{ and G. Sand

Kelsey Deep

- Kelsey, ‘South
Kennard

La Blanca

bedy 4t

Marginulina; Frio #1

Zones 17 -B;"18; 1898, 2195 19:K; [20-B
530015 .5600; 5700; 59005 6000; " 6200
K; Parades; Coates; Taylor ™

6700 TH00; 7500; 7700; 7800; 8000;
8100

fyE




Order No. 20 - 18,604
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June 27, 1950

TABLE NO. I (Continued)

\ . DISTRICT FIELD RESERVOIRS
4 (Cont'd) La Reforma "c" zone; "G-1" zone
Longhorn, South Hiawatha; Upper Cole
Los Indios "J* zone: “"M" zone; “N" zone; “P" zone
Magnolia City, North Bennett; Evetts; Jones; Presnall.
Mercedes "6900; 7000; 7050; 7150
Odem 3100; 3500; L4OO; 5300; 5400 "B & C“;
5400 "D"; 5500
Portillo T400; 8100
Riverside 4800 (gas); 6900' (gas) _
Saxet Deep Lower 65C0; Upper 6600; 6900; Weil
. (7400); Talbot; Willis; McAllen
Seeligson Zones 10; 12; 13-4A; l4-B; 15; 16; 17;
18-B; 19-B; 19-C; 19-D; 20
Sheridan "L" zone; "P5Q" zone (Injection only)
Southland Teddlie; Pettus; Upper Cole; lLower
Cole; Walstead
€ South Weslaco 7400; 8100; 8300; 8600; 8900; 9000
Tijerina-Canales-Blucher Mary; Marie; Conrad; 3rd Tijerins;
Margavet; Claude; Charles; Richard;
Carl; 6200'; 6900'; 7900
White Point, East Fickey; Cole; Brigham; Heep; 3900
: 5& 6 New Hope Bacon; Hill; Pittsburg; Elledge
: North Lansing Rodessa-Young; Travis Peak
Tennessee Colony Upper & Lower Rodessa Zones
Waskom Travis Peak; Rogers (0il Zones)
8 Andector Fields McKee; Waddell
Bedford Devonian & Ellenberger
Dollarhide Clearfori:; Ellenberger
Dollasrhide, East Clearfork; Ellenberger
Embar Fields Ellenberger; Permian
Flanagan Clearfork; Devonian; Ellenberger
; Robertson Devonian; Ellenberger
! Shafter Lake Devoniap; Volfcamp
é XL, Devonian; Silurian; Ellenberger
! Weiner Colby Yates & Weiner Colby
; Wheeler Devonian; Silurian; Ellenberger
9 Walnut Bend 2600; Hudspeth; Cox; Walnut Eond;

Fargo

Bruhlmeyer
Cisco (3200); Canyon (3900);
Strawn (4400)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED By the Commission that this order may, at any time, be
amended by the Commission in such a manner gs would delete and withdraw from the
operation hereof any reservoir or reservoirs or field hereinabove named, and fur-
ther that after due notice and hearing, any additional field or reservoirs therein
located may be added hereto.

RAILROAD'COMMISSION OF TEXAS
W. J. Murray, Jr., Chairman
Ernest 0. Thompson, Commissioner
(SEAL)
ATTEST:

0. D. Hyndman, Secretary




DIAGRAMMATIC YSRECHSHEOVING« DUAL COMPLETION INSTALLATION

—Top_at 4758 feet

\

Name: Lower Hope Lime

£
g£¥ Completion this Zone:
5 .

OIL

ﬁaﬁottom.at 4774 feet

Name: Gunsite Lime
Completion this Zone:

Bottom at 6154 feet

COMPANY:

R e

Side Doof Choke
- set at L4645 feet

. Cross-ovef Packer
get at 4710 feet

&
"

.l

—

i
, llPerfofated: 6120-6128 feet

Perforated: 4758-4764 feet
, This Zone produced thru tubing

Ry

Packer set at 480% feet

’:ZL’,» 2" tubing landed at 6125 Feet

This Zone produced thru casing

,__) M
€721 7% Casing set at 6152 feot
Total well depth: 6155 feet

LEASE :

WELL No.

FIELD :

DATE

e e

)
>

- Lo s




APPLICATION FOR DUAL COMPLETION
IN ZONES HERETOFORE DETERMINED TO BE FEASIBLE FOR
SUCH ‘PURPOSES IN THE ___ ] FIELD

(To be filed with Railroad Commission, 0i1 & Gas Division,
Trivune Building, Austin, Texds) ‘

Date:
Field name County RRC Dist
_Operator Lease , Well No.

1. Are the reservoirs herein requested to be used for dual completion presently
recognized by the Commission &s separate reservoirs as the result of prior hear-,
ing or heariﬁgs for pérmission to complete dually? -

2. :The.following'facts are submitted: . B _ ‘
| | - Upper Zone - Lower Zone
a. Ngme"of"‘rgsoryoir ' v '
‘b. Too of Payféootion.
¢. Bottom of Pay Section
d. Perforations

e. Type of Production (0il or Gas) - o R T e

3. Identify one instance (operator, lease, wéil‘nuhbef) wherein the Commission
granted dual completion involving these same two zones in this field.

4, “The following are attached. (Please mark YES or NO)..

a. Electrical log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and.perforated ..
intervals shown and marked .

b, Affidavit of Packer Setting .

c. Diagrammatid Sketéh 6f Dual Completion Inétallatibn ST T

d, Packer Leakage Test. ... .. uL,J”;A;"

5. List all'offset opérdtors to the lease ‘on Whith'this well is ‘located 'together
with their correct mailing address.

6. Have each of these operators listed in Item 5 above been furnished a copy of
this application? . Give date furnished

T. Are letters waiving notice of hearing from each of the above offset operators
attached?

8. 1In lieu of waivers, are coples of letters requesting such waiver from each of
these offset operators attached? .

9, 1Is this a regular location with respect to both zones?

10. If the answer to Item 9 is "No," has Rule 37 hearing been held on zones af-
fected by such rule? . . State Rule 37 case number




Application for Dual Completion :  page 2

REMARKS:

Operator

By

-~ . THE STATE OF TEXAS

DO et e,

COUNTY OF

L T N S P E SE

' BEFORE ME €he &ndersighed duthority) ot this iy persondlly appéaréd
: R ceienn known to me to be the person
Whosd Thier15 BUBBAribed to the above instrument, who being by me duly sworn on
oath states that he is duly authorized to mske the above report.and.that he has
knoﬁledge BEvthe T facts” stated tHeTein: and thdt 884 réport is true and correct.

SLIYCUATS U BTUHG L L ng T ! ’ ‘

oo RS S SR S A RO ML AR ey & (SRR ALY - SRS ED R Il AN A

! SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN To before me, this the . day of
: ,,4 \19; 15 ”.,.::’f‘:_ Lot I :_ RS 3 ,,;;_:-. .

2 Sy AT Lerrs Sdn O ReT L
- . Notary Public in and for
G BT 6 LIETTILVOR (0 o T County, Texas

INSTRU"TIONS

. Geeeocn T TALRROD
-- Jtem 1. The recognized reservolirs are lizted in Table I, Commission Order Ro.

1201816045 datéd June 27, 195G, and in certain field rules applicable to )
specific fields, e e ‘
Item 2. a. The name of reservoir should correspond to reservoir nomenclature as :

CFY o duE1ined® in-artbe ¢fEe and Tield rules.

‘Ttem by BIye.;” & d ““Thése 'férme may ‘ba Sedured at nearest xommlssion District
Do ol phoEm Office OF tﬁé COmmission's AUStin Office o

i CwLeT (:, el n AT s
Item 7. Request for waiver must contain the following.w C e e
a..  Operator, leasec, and well number involved.... ... ....

b,  Copy of application for.dual completion. :

c. Date application will be mailed to the Commission's Austin Office,

Should all necessary wWaivers not accompany appllcation, the Engineering
Depaktment 6f-thé Commission shall hold such application £6r a period of
ten (10) days from date of receipt in the Austin Office. If, after said
ten (10) day period no protest or request for hearing is received in
the Austin Office, the application will then be processed




PACKER SEITING AFFIDAVIT

1, ", being of lawful.age
T “Wems of Party Making Affidavit
and having full knowledge of the facts hereinbelow sot out do state:

That I am employed by : .in the
capacity of , that on,v 4 , 19h_,
A : Dato A .
I peraonally supsrvised the sotting of a —

Make and Type of Packer

in ‘ , : -
Opsrator of Well ' Leage Namo

Well No. , located in the ’

C. Tiold

County, Texas, at a subsurface depth of foot, said depth

measurement having been fumished me by 3

that the purpose of setting this packer vas To effect a seal in the annular

" _npace.betwoen the two strings of plpe where the packer was aet 80 a8 to pre-

vent the commingling, in the bore of théswodll, of fluids produced from
a stratum below the packer with fluilds produced from a stratum above the
packer; that this packer was properly got and that it did, when set, effpo~-

tively and sbsolutely seal off the amular space between the two stringe of o

Pipe whore it was set in such wannexr as that 1t prevented any movement of
fluids mcpvss the packer. '

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY COF

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day poraonal¥y appeared

) , known to me to %e the person whose
name 1s subscribed to this 1nstrument, who after being by me duly sworn on
cath, mtates that he has knowledge of all the factp stated above and that the
same 38 a true and correct statement of the facts theroin recited,

“ A
-

: fTSubecribed and sworn to before me on this the day
of , 19k, :

Notary Public in and for .
County, Toxas




RATLROAD-COMMISIIQN OF TEXAS

DIL AND GAS DFTISION e

Packer Leskage Teat

Field Name:

Operator: Lease: Well No.
Address: County:

~ P. 0. Box No.t District o, : o .

Test No. 1 e

Date Shut-in; Length of time shut-in prior to test hours

DATA ON_PRODUCING (O} romp“'m““x‘on‘- 4 e

Completion producing,. .. u. -ui- - Resérvoir . Choke Size iinches”

Twenty-four hour shut<- in pressure prior to test: p.o.i. o

Stabilized flowing pressure durifg.test: et YT FT SR S

Tength-of-time for stabilizéd “flowing pressure hours.

Shut-in pressure at the end of the test: p.S.i.

lﬂngth of time.in obtaining .this shut in pressure Lol IV HOUTE .

DATA. ON. SHUT IN COMPLETIQN° : R i e

Completion shut-in - . o, : Reservoir TR Cr IR

Twenty-four hour shut in pressure prior to test p.s.1.

Minimum Shut-in pressure during test: pP.8.1i. Maximum p.s.i.

SHitE <1’ Pressure at the end of the test: L DsBaE. o e

Length of. time- required for pressure at:the end of the test: hours.

Maximum pressure change of shut in completion during test 46 1. (increase
- S CLoroae s ey - e .. (decrease

Test No. 2 )

ForeTran R pTa T U SR S OIS S PUSPO PRIV
Shite-well boreas 1ir Tbsﬁ N "l,’buﬁ"ﬁlth : : completion
producing and completion shut-in.

Date: Shutping . .. . o ... - ‘Tengthlof time shut-in prior to test: hours.
DATA" ON- PRODUGT AR
Completion producing Reservoir Choke Size inches.
Twenty-four .houp -shut-in pregsure:pprior-t¢ test:. - '~ p.s.i,
otabilized tlowing -préssure during-tegtig b T Tmo Sl o TgiEi oty T
Lgp h of time for stahilized flowing ipressure:: hours.
“hut in pressure at the end of the test: ) ] i PaBe e
Length-of timg in 6btaliing this ‘shut-in pressure hours.
DATA ON SHUT IN COMPLETION:
Completion Shut-in . - .. - @ .0 Reservoir
Taentys four hour. shut-in: preanure priorto.testy . .. i pus i T T
Minimum shut- in pressure during test : - 7 . 77 T p.s. 1.,‘Maximum B ‘:}*j:p$é.i.
Shut-in. pressure at-the end of the test: o =2 LoV <7 p &4, - e
Lehgth of time- required for pressure al the end 0f! the~tests” hours.
Maximum pressure: change of shut in completion dufing teét S p s i (inurease

N RS : ‘(&ecrease

Classification 6f compiétion testing, wheﬁher oi well or gas well fﬁbing
Casing. s )

REfd'ARKS:f' ’




INSTRUCTIONS

1. All wells shall be shut-in a minimum of 24 hours for stabilization prior to the
conducting of the packer leakage test.,
2. The minimum time that shall be allowed for stabilization of the flowing pressures
will be 24 hours.
3. The minimun time allowed for stabilized pressures at the end of the first flowing
time will be 24 hours.
L, A1l pressures shall be made preferably with a dead weight teat gauge.. . ... ... .
—u5v-~1n the-event of “afiy “iiicrease or débrease in the _pressures _shown..as being taken.on
~-----the” shut={¥"¢ 6m§1e%ion, the Test No. 2 should thenﬂbgumadﬁJin.the same .manner. as
~-m~~Test'N0“”11‘"Test N6, 2 shall be made w1th the _completion producing. that. was.
- ~shut=in a0ring Test No. 1.~ Likewise, the _completion that_waes. producing. during
o DEBENOT I SHEIL be Shiut-In during Test No. 2.
“6 All tests shall be witnessed by at least two offset operators. In the cases
s+ WheTe o fset operators do not exist, any two operators in the field in _question
,n,my§§£y3tngssrtbe teste rWhen: therecdxe nol StheFlopbritdrd~1a thE"F181a, the
Rallroad Commission's District Office must be notified Qﬁusaid.conditionq “In-
ey 1-3ueR-GASES, ~parmission; must: be granted: oﬁbtﬁegté§%fhg must benuiﬁneséedxﬁﬁ a Fep-
2o T8 engatixg of :the;Railroad: COmmissionADtsggggjhggﬁjéb.
:_,{ptqg§g§lvhqge+an increasaejor: ‘degrease has been _detédted; pressure recording .
)hgaqg §..5hall -be uged dyring:the stabilization “period) (udth FIowikg' and shutdin

......

1Lf‘r\ imes 1qpludqﬁ‘* :Allicharts: forftheﬂduratron of the testing pPeridd shall be sub-

s+

mitted along with Eﬁfs"form. ERRTERLE RS

R 7} R vs S 9

37 )
- - Ay r
A bR 311 i‘“)j T o0y 33 -‘L,.A. 3
y , r 68
nrvs-YH bLueenns Ut AR + e e e o s e

EA%WI:INPSS MUST S,IGN{ IN HIS: OWN/ mmwamrm. e e R

S B

- onryPEss he,nndersignedgcwitnessed this packer leakage test.as. being fun in eccord-
ance;with the RailroadgCommissionﬁﬁules*& Regulations, =~ e e

PRI LT
P w; AT L A S G

T
__,_;"~f,~-

IX

‘)x —\, | ‘;’\:r r\,‘\‘[kl‘,l (‘(\} - ('1L .
" (Reépres entgtiVé‘bf”Eﬁﬁﬁany maklngstest)or, £

B s aakd

‘:-\I '\-'I'Y( ( ’l" HIT("

MeEI POLe U JU Il Woo It opaf Y LK fér‘“’l o
fﬁépresenﬁative of Offset Operator) {Offset Operator)

(Representative of Offset Operator) {offset. Operator{ }

O A BRLORENLE e OF P eTH Coh YR L]0 (ALTES gr ¢ T BS f.

Represeptqtive Qf’the qulrded Gommission:‘ LR I A pons
Jg Y ICERNNS e B ’ LSRN

ADRVIES gy o anes

ouvi, Uiy, e -Ty TLe

NS

T

;pi £‘u~

P e T

';”i‘ﬁEREBY CERTIFY thaf"aIl con’f€ ons:preseribed by the Railroad Commission of

i

:Qé' s4¥or,th1§“pagxef"ieakage test were complied with and carried out in full and that
1M dates ‘and. Tacts. set.: forth on both<sides of :this form are. true and correct.

- 4 iR LD S
.t f;AgzwLﬁ AU B BN *'“* immiem 3 et amrns g e R s

(Representatiye of CQmpany making test) _.. {Company }p?ki?}é test)

sorvr et Py ssenne BaI0h £ i

swoRN ™ AND' SUBSCRIBED GEL5TE tie this” Thge < oo Tday R T Tipoen wpen igmer
)W&mgwﬂﬂ@@ﬂﬁﬁﬁ_g B e e gLy T ]
"‘r»--‘ 5 IS
Notary Public inend for ... . ... . Cousty,
g T e MeXEe T -
N ':‘ £y "-'sm"vr::f-:« :('
o ﬂu:,?’l‘;}g&lﬁ" LR ':A - v B




- RAIIROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
OIL AND GAS DIVISION

OIL AND GAS DOCKET NOS. 108, IN RE: CONSERVATION AND PREVENTION OF

120, 123, 124, 125, 126, 128 WASTE OF CRUDE PETROLEUM AND

129, 132, ‘and " 106 . NATURAL GAS IN THE STATE OF .
o TEXAS ‘

#20 - 18,604 |
: Austin, Texas
June 27, 1950

SPECIAL ORDER -,
AUTHORIZING AND PERMITYING DUAL COMPLETIONS OF OIL AND/OR
GAS WELLS IN THE VARIOUS FIELDS IN.-THE STATE OF TEXAS AND
PRESCRIBING THE PROCEDURE AND REQUIREME {TS TO BE FOLLOWED 5

WHEREAS, From time to time, the Railroad Commission of Texas has held numer -
ous hearings on various oil fields in’ Texas and upon various wells located therein
in order to determine the feasibilitJ of permitting dual’ completion and production
of said oil and/or gas wells; and . o o

WHEREAS, Pursuant to many of said hoarlngs and the record there made, refer-
ence to all of which is here made,. the Commlssion “found that there existed in
many oil and/or. gas flelds in Texas separate and distinct non-communicable reser-
voirs and that wells drilled thereto, when properly completed, could be safely
and non-wastefully produced as dually completed wells,\all without adversely af-
fecting greatest ultimate -recovery; and . .

WHEREAS, The Railroad Commission of Texas on May 16 ‘and June l, 1950, res-
pectively, held 8 hearing upon certain named fie}ds in -the State of Texas, which
said fields are set out in Hearing Notice No. 20- 18 '137 and also in "Notice to
All 01l and/or Gas Operators in the State of Texas,“ dated May 24, 1950, in orger
to determine whether any or gll of the fields snd reservoirs therein named ‘were
susceptible of non-wasteful dual completion and production of wells drilled
thereto; and e ,

WHEREAS, The Commission finds, pursuant to ali of said hearings and particu-
larly the hearings of May 16 and June 1, 1950, that there exists separate and .
non-communiceble reservoirs in many oil and/or gas fields in the State of Texas
which are fedsibly and. reasonably susceptible of having dually completed and pro-
ducing wells drilled thereto and therein, and that.proper and reasonable admin-
istration of the. conservation statutes of this State” support an action by the
Commission designating certain named fields and 1eservoirs therein ‘Which have
been previously recognized by. the Commission, after full rotice ‘and. hearing, as
being non-communicable reservoirs, as being feasible ‘for dual completions, and
that such a blanket order permitting dual completions in those zZones and within
the framework of the hereinafter prescribed procedure is both necessary and feasi-
ble. _

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED By the Railroad Conmission of Texas that all those
fields and reservoirs specifically named hereinbelow will be recognized as being
feasible for dual complctions of wells drilled thereto without separate hearings .
upon each application, provided that the applicant fOr such permission,will file
for approval of the Engineering Department of the Commission the following data:

(1) Diagrsmmatic sketch of dual completion installation.

(2) An electrical log of the subjert well or a type electric log show-
ing clearly thereon the subsurface location of the separate reser-
voirs claimed.

(3) An affidavit that the reservoirs:sougnt to be dually produced have

been -theretofore designated by the Commissxon as separate -resers-
voirs after due notice and hearing.

(4) Affidavit of packer setting.
(5) Packer leakage test upon form prescribed by the Commission.

(6) Either weiver of offset Operators or evidence that notice of the
request has been given to the said operators.



Order No.

20 - 18,60

Said fields,

distxicts wherein jocated and the sipﬁratc veservoirs made the
subject of this order are hereinafter set outin’ Table No. I. : '

-2 - Junc 27, 1950

Esperson Dome

Kull

McCoywa,ﬁnfl
“New Ulm

; - North w1nnie e ﬁackberfy, Discorbis, Upp§g:N9do§qg}p
: 3 o e el oy ; #})Lkp Nodosaria 2. e o
: Ramsey ; -8300; . 959'7'3 :
SO Sout'h Liberty Bl?‘:k 3:. QMF}J ‘* L.r prrane TN TRETS
; : Block (X ﬁ;@@{25n§“’3éfcﬁfh5:EY‘;;;EYE.f
ky-h; BY- b
- _Block 5t cM-2; BY-2; BY-3; EY-3a; EY
¢ Brogk. Sh BYrPs BYfhc o 0
. : . Block. .,EY}3a,~EXLﬁ;;EYJha ;
Y RV e » : Bloc}f.?:ﬂ BY- 3a; E Y"u‘;i:EY" Ao ;
- stowell ’ " Englin; “cravford; Intermediate,
stewart; Sullivan
. ¢ -Bugar valley -: ..Cudby rtson, gawrence, _Robertson;
coy SLERES . Truitt, Gxanbﬁry Hurlock
N " “Alamo 'Z;g~; 500‘ (Gas) 6000‘ (Ges)
Alta Mesa o 3800 45003 4560; h950
Benavides Pharr; Teddlie VRN
garcia Frost “A"; Garcia SO}is; Miller "C";

“ Jay Simmons

: Kelsey Deep
) Kelsey, - south
Kennard

La Blanca

.ﬁifk m&iﬁagjﬂﬁ :'y;fsjsr:. ?rio 13 Upper, Frio 15 e
“nelhi, North o ’

}},L,;,ﬂ o ESperson D0me,,SbQ£th1 ;}ﬂTlpw

Lick Bpapch e

No th, Big: HilY.

PABLE NO. T
DISTRICT FIELD _ RESERVOIRS
1 San Caje - {uing; Massive (ﬁ{iédx)" v
2 » Blanconia L Vicksburg;. Sinton
Caesar, South Luling ‘Slick
Cosden, West S1ick; Mackhank'
i Gottschalt Luling; Mackh
A 'Kay Creek 22001 ; 230 51 " 5150' (all gas
sands) . - ,VA ‘ .-
.14 Rosa T 6300%; 5960 5800 5 560013 5300}
- McFaddin LR 900‘ “B“ Upp r. 30001 (both gas san ds)
_Mavbro . T Maxg. ( 100 s iMarg. (5 200 )
Blacedo, East - 6000 63oo'f 6800 Cer 8 ,j
poehler Slick, Massive famE e e
N Rudman Mackhank; Luling
U . -.¥Mest Ranch .. . 57005, Marginulxna T o B}
Y rooan Colo A
o ' fAltair S },ﬁf'up 1ok Nos 23 Upper. w;lcox‘ﬁb 3
: Beaumpnt, West 'v],goo ~ysqp-;3y§pq-- Discorbis MBY
‘ S “(Shop ) Haxe. (5809,
! 'que Lake . Ma§ter§on, Mastersop “A“ Stevens~
M Collina Lake q}cxell, W111y,,Jam1son e
r.columbus ey 13993 3650, Go60;, 9645 - ¢ o b
: Daboval ;,‘,,T,,I,Frio (1-2)3;, Frio 2-A; ino u FriQVS

Frio. Ts- F 1o 8; Frio 10, Frio L2 A,

40505 1250 A
Middle Yegua; Basal Yegus; Sarratt;
Vicksbu;§ ey
Crockett, Xegua .21,” s
rwe,cw3h$11,nxe,3f3%m

o Qninn,,K%hé g V:il“.{'EV“
" Gchweke; S chiller, Bletzinoer
Marginulina; Frio #1

Miller "E'

A. Sand, B. Sand, C-1 sand, C-2 Sand,

D. Sand, E,,Sapd,ﬁE. pand and G. Sand
"18-B;’ '19;. 19 A, 20-B

;.5600; 5700, 5900; 60003 6200




Order No. 20 - 18,604
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June 27, 1950

TABLE NO. I (Continued)

DISTRICT FIELD RESERVOIRS
4 (Cont'd) La Reforma "C" zone; "G-1" zone
Longhorn, South Hiawatha; Upper Cole
Los Indios "J" zone: "M" zone; “N" zone; "P" zone
Magnolia City, North Bennett; Evetts; Jones; Presnall
Mercedes 6900; 7000; 7050; T150
Odem 3100; 3500; 4hOO; 5300; 5400 "B & C";
- 51#00 "D"j 5500 -
Portillo T400; 8100
Riverside 4800' (gas); 63900' (gas)
Saxet Deep Lower 6500; Upper 6600; 6900; Weil
(T4O0); Talbot; Willis; McAllen
Seeligson Zones 10; 12; 13-A; 1h-B; 15; 16; 17;
18-B; 19-B; 19-C; 19-D; 20
Sheridan "L" zone; "P5Q" zone {Injection only)
Southland Teddlie; Pettus; Upper Cole; Lower
Cole; Walstead
South Weslaco T400; 8100; 8300; 8600; 8900; 9000
TiJjerina-Canales-Blucher Mary; Marie; Conrad; 3rd Tijerina;
Margaret; Clauvde; Charles; Richard;
Carl; 6200'; 6900'; 7900!
White Point, East Fickey; Cole; Brigham; Heep; 3900'
5& 6 New Hope Bacon; Hill; Pittsburg; Elledge
North Lansing Rodessa-Young; Travis Peak
Tennessee Colony Upper & Lower Rodessa Zones
Waskom Travis Peak; Rogers (0il Zones)
8 Andector Fields McKee; Waddell
Bedford Devonian & Ellenberger
Dollarhide Clearfor!; Ellenberger
Dollarhide, East Clearfork; Ellenberger
Embar Fields Ellenberger; Permian
Flanagan Ciearfcr¥; Devonian; Ellenberger
Robertson Devonian; Ellenberger
Shafter Lake Devonian; Wolfcamp
TXL Devonian; Silurian; Ellenberger
Weiner Colby Yates & Weiner Colby
Wheeler Devonian; Silurian; Ellenberger
9 Walnut Bend 2600; Hudspeth; Cox; Walnut Bend;

Fargo

Bruhlmeyer
Cisco (3200); Canyon (3900);
Strawn (4400)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED By the Commission that this order may, at any time, be
amended by the Commission in such a menner gs would delete and withdraw from the
operation hereof any reservoir or reservoirs or field hereinabove named, and fur-
ther that after due notice and hearing, any additional field or reservoirs therein
located may be added hereto.

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
W. J. Murray, Jr., Chairman
Ernest 0. Thompson, Commissioner
(S EAL)
ATTEST:

0. D. Hyndman, Secretary
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. DIAGRAMMATLXCYSKETCH#SEOWING DUAL COMPLETION INSTALLATION

!

X

_—
, ——_
_’—"'l""'"“"")/'

—op at 4758 feet

Name: Lower Hope Lime

©
g\] Completion this Zone: OIL
= .

Bottom at 4774 feet

——Tap_at Q047 faet..

Side Door Choke
set at 4645 feet

5

.:"'34 ke -
i ) : Cross-over Packer
P set at 4710 feet
. L{‘"":}? '::-.-,‘. ~‘— 9/
>'-\ i& . .““‘;_ ) ~'
N -

Perforated: L758-4764 feet
: This Zone produced thru tubing

{
! Packer set at 4803 feet

1
rﬁ"'“’“v 2" tubing landed at 6125 Feet

fiQ Name: Gunoite Lime ; ': ! [Perforated: 6120-6128 feet
58 Completion this Zone: O;IL N ‘fl‘his Zone produced thru casing
Bottom at 615. feet é
—_— {
2. 7% Casing set at 6152 feet
Total well depth: 6155 feet
COMPANY :
! ) T
LEASE 1 : WELL No.__
i N
DATRE ;i ;
*.
> L o
At T m e e >y




APPLICATION FOR DUAL COMILETICN
: IN ZONES HERETOFORE DETERNINED TO BE FEASIBLE FOR
‘SUCH PURPOSES IN THE FIELD

(To be filed with Railroad Commission, Oil & Gas Division,
Tribune Building, Austin, Texas)

Date:
Field name County RRC Dist
Operator L Lease Well No.

l. “Are the reservoirs herein requested to be used for dual completion presently
recognized by the Commission as separate reservoirs as the result of prior hear’
ing or hearings'for pérmission to complete dually?

2. The followiﬁglfeéte are submitted:

| A Upper Zone Lovwer Zone
a. Neme effreéeryoir '
'b. pr o% éay.Seceion

c. Bottom of Pay Section
d. Perforations

A

e. Type of Production (0il or Gas)
3. Identify one instance (operator, lease, well number) whereln the Commisaion
granted dual completion involving these same two zones in this field.

%, “The following are attached (Please mark YES or NO)

a.' E]ectrical log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and. perforated .
intervals shown and marked .

b. Affidavit of Packer Setting .
R vDiagrammatlc Sketch‘of Dual Completion Installation S D
B O Packer Leakage Test ‘-;' Lo

5. List &ll offset -operators to thé ‘lease on which ‘thig well 18 ‘locatéd tégether
with their correct malling address.

6. Have each of these operators listed in Item 5 above been furnished a copy of
this application? . Give date furnished

7. Are letters waiving notice of hearing from each of the above offset operators
attached? .

8. 1In lieu of waivers, are copies of letters requesting such walver from each of
these offset operators attached? .

9. 1Is this a regular location with respect to both zones?

10. If the snswer to Item 9 is "No," has Rule 37 hearing been held on zones af-
fected by such rule? g . “State Rule 37 case number




Application for Dual Completion - - - ' -7 7 page 2

REMARKS: -« -~ - 3. oo
Operator
By
THE STATE OF TEXAS I{
‘ i
COUNTY OF |
¢ ’ BEFORE ME, Ehie” undersigﬁed aﬁtﬁority’“oﬁ”tﬁis“ﬁé} perbondriy-appéarea i

e e emie s known to me to be the person
WhoBe TAREF{E BubSEribid to the above instrument, who being by me duly sworn on
oath states that he is duly authorized to make the above report.and.that he has
knotledge -6rvEhe facts sEHt8d tHEFein &nd ‘{Hd

gt I584d répé¥t is true and correct.

LRLAYTCLTL L el N
FRLLOaTn enobe G Cdmipey )
TR A EeRE 0 St U O A PSR A R T B S SR T ™3
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN Tb before me, this the _ day of
"19? CANTIeATOR wia wranorias o & AR ST
[KESEROIPINEDS S Pl S oA 151 SRR AV R A SR S M 4 § AT 54 roory
Toundy PR oone s et {nhennion? L S B I ML DT IR S IR R W S S
_ ~ Notary Public in and for
v R TE e el uii [OFE v ) County, Texas
L ey 2 OLE
HOPES ) R IMES
INSTRUCTIONS

A ‘)) DI 3 [
Item 1. The recognized reservoirs sre lictad in Table I, Commission Order No.
120318, 6045784%&4 June 27, 1950, end in certain field rules applicable to
specific fields, Lo o

R MBI N

Item 2. a. The name of reservoir should correspond to reservoir nomenclature as
T Lo o irordiitlinedt intavste  srdercaud field rules.,

iIﬁém?h} b3 5&@.'”& d. “Théde '(Srms ‘WY Tbe F6&UTed at nearest \ommiss;on Distrlct

gl Ofﬁicé “or %hé Commission's Austiﬂ 0ffice.~fj_” P

'Itém'72 ,Request for waiver lust. contain the following: — .« .o e
a:.ﬁQPQFQtQP,ule€§Q,J8nd”welJnnumberﬁ1nvolved.~v..;nﬂv"pm“” e
; ' NEATANY O LA .

b, _Copy of application for dual completion.
c. Date application will be mailed to the Commission's Austin Office,

Should all ncccssary waivers not’ accompany application) the Engineering
Departmént: of €he Commission shallihold such applicatidn for a period of
ten (10) days from date of receipt in . the Austin Office. If, after said

ten (10) ddy period, no protest or request for hearing is’ received in
the Austin Office, the‘applicapion will then be pro¢essed.




- I,

PACKER SEYTING AFFIDAVIT

» belng of lawful age -

Namo of Party Making ATfldavit
and having full knowlsdge

of the facts ﬂereir_tbelow sot out do a‘ta;to:

That I am employed by ) - , .in the
capacity of , that on , 194,
’ Dato : .
I personally Supervised the sotting of a ] ] ™
; : Make and Type of racker
n : :
. X . - >
, Oporator of Well —’ ~Tease Tams
Well No, located in the ’
c _ Fileld )
County, Texas, at a subsurface dopth of feot, said depth

maasuywment hav
that the purpos

ing been furnished me by

e of setting this packer was to effect & seal in the annular

-opace.between the two stri

vent the commingling, in ¢
a stratum below the packer with fluids produced from a stratum above the
1s packer was properly set and that 1t did, when set, effvo~-

packer; that th

tively and absolutely
Pipe whwre it was set

fluids .acpuss the packer,

STATE 'OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF

ngs of pilpe where the packer was get so as to pre-
he bore of théswodll, of fluids produced from

seal off the annular space between the two strings of
in such wanner as that it prevented any movement of

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day peraonaldy appeared

» knowvn to mo to bBe the person whose

nams is subscribed to this instrument, who after being by me duly sworn on
oath,” gtates that he has knowledge of all the facts stated above and that the
same is a true, and correct statement of the facts therein recited,

L3

of

‘i Subscribed and sworn to before mo on thie the i day

, 194,

Notary Public in and for
County, Toxas




AD~C N OF TEXAS
PIL AND GAS DITISION

Packer Leakage Test

Field Name:

Opersator: Lease: Well No._
Address: ] County:
P. 0. Box No.: ' District No.: . . . . . ...
Test No. 1 _ P e
Date Shut-in: Length of time shut-in prior to test hours
DATA 'ON PRODUCING compmmon- , o e
Completion produelng .- . o -, Reservoir -7 Choke Size 1ncheb’
Twenﬁy—four hour shut- in pressure prior to test: p.s.d.
Stabilized flowing pressure during test: ) RS T Y -
Length of"time” for ‘stabilizéd flowing pressure hours.
Shut-in pressure at the end of the test: p.s.i.
Length of. time in obtaining this shut- in presaure R  hours. - C
DATA ON SHUT IN COMPLETION: SR T : 5
Completion . shut-dn . . - S Reservoir i ;o S : :
Twenty-four hour shut-in pressure prior to test ) p.s.1.
Minimum, shut-in pressure during test: p.s.i. Maximum p.s.i
Shut-in pressure at the end of the test: pesol.
Iength of time required for pressure; at the end of the tests hours.
Maximum pressure change of shut - in completion during test p.h.i. (increase
: varoo - T A ' (decrease-
‘Test No. 2
Séfie-vell-bore as” in’ Test No." 1, bt With ] completion
producing and completion shut-in.
Date Shuteins . . o Iength of time shut-in prior to test: hours.,
DATA-ON--PRODUCING - COMPLETIO s
Completion producing Reservoir Choke Size inches.
Twenty-four hour: shut~in pressure prior to testi - =~ - p.s.i.
Stabilized flowing pressure during test: ' s eI Top.8.i.
Iength ofytime for: stabild zed: flowing pressures. hours,
Shut-in pressure at the end of the test: L PeGe R
Length of “time ih obtaining €hls shut-in pressure hours .
DATA ON SHUT IN COMPLETION:
Completion Shut-in ,-c: oy oo Reservoir
Taenty four hour shut-in: presaure prior to: test- ‘T T st -
Minimum shut in:pressure during test R “Pesiieg Maximum pis.
Shut- in pressure. -at-the end.of the test: i :wfp.s.i. ' -
Length of time required for pressure at the end of the tésty hours.
Meximum pressure- change of shut in completion during teét ’ - p.8. 1 (1hcrease’
' AR (decrease

cLassification of completion testing, whether oil well or gas well Tubing

Casing . . - . -
REMARKS: h

i.




INSTRUCTIONS

1. All wells shsll be shut-in a minimum of 24 hours for stabilization prior o the

. conducting of the packer leakage test.

2. The minimum time that shall be allowed for stabilization of the flowing pressures
will be 24 hours.

3. The minimum time allowed for stabilized pressures at the end of the first flowing
time will be 24 hours.

L4, All pressures shall be made preferably with a dead weight test gauge..

-5+ --In-the-event~of siiy "1ficreass or decrease in the _pressures shown as being. taken on

- ~the -shut<in ¢ompletion, the Test No, 2 _should then be made in.the.same.manner as

~--Test*No. "1, Teést N6, 2 shall be made with the completion_producing _that was..

“-ghut+=in during Tes%‘No._I} Lfkewise, the completion that _was.producing during

. .-Test Nov 1 8Ha1Y be shut-in during Test No. 2.

6.7AN tests shall be witnessed by at least two offset operators. In the cases

.. whete offset‘operators do not exist, any two operators in the field in._question -

’Railroad Commission s District Office must be notified _of, said condition. In

.--Sugh cases, permission;must.be grantedor- the testing must be. witnessed by a rep—

- ﬂresentative of the:Bailroad Commission:District Office.

‘lkijI“ cases;where~an increase:or decrease has been detédtéd, pressure recording

,:»13au§e§ ghall be used. .during.-the stabilization period; Both FIoWIHg and shutzin’
,»times included, :All) chgrts for-.the. duration of the testing peridd shall be sub-

mitted aiong ﬁith th{s"f“rm. RS RE T O

‘n

1

e GffES N o T T _
_EACH WITNESS MUST SIGN IN HIS OWN‘HANDWRITING' e B : H
QYTWeLfthenundersigned, witnessed: ‘this packer leakage test as beihg run in accord-

fance with the Bailroad Commission Rules & Regulations.“dw_w. e

?(Represéntativéﬂdf cdmpany making test) RS SR T e
frutl wha LT Rl
- I"“H""' R S O W “‘n i ROV for N
‘(Representative of Offset Operator) L (0ffset Operator)
‘for

{Representative of Offset Operatof) '(ngsettherator} !

TRepresentative oflthe Railroad Commission- :

AFFIDAVIT o ;.;,,},lf;,, ,,,,._;_.‘,

4

o1, oo : Lk J O - . o "- cem
I HEREBX CERTIFY“that all conaitionS(presoribed by the Railroad Commission of
'Texas for this pacger Legkage test were complied with and carried out in full and that
all dates and facts set~forth,on -both sides othhis form are true aua correct.

v et i e

(chresentative of Company making test) T (Company making test}

P .

swoan '.ro AND SUBSCBIBED”before me this the ci ’day of e e 195 ¢,

(Notary ;“'j

) Notary Public in and for e a e o wee CQUDLY 4.
A o , o Texas‘fqumiuw_w.wd.m"_mni"“

J R




BEFORE THE
O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SPATE OF NEW MEXICO |
pMarch 20, 1951
Gase No. 201 ,

N Tﬁié is an application byvCitiea gervice 0il
Company of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, YO dually complete state S
No. 3, located in the SE/k W/ by section 15, T.21 S, R. 37 B,
. Lea Counby, New Mexico, for 0il/oil completion in the
Ellenburger and McKee formations; perforations in the
Ellenburger 7860-7900' and 7960-8000" ; for the McKee
h54-7530" - | | i

GHAIRMAN {EPARD: The next case 1is Case 2601.
(Mr. Graham reads the notice of publicabion.)
MR. ADAMS: My name is I. B. Adams. I & Pro ration
engineer with Cities gervice and represent them in this
appllcatlon.
CHATRMAN SHEP ARD: You will testify?
MR. ADAMS: Yes, Sir. |
_ CHATRMAN S HEPARD: ~Swear nim pleases
(Mr. Adams SWOTTLs ) |
. BR. ADAMS: This is the application of the Cities

Service 0il Company for guthorization to dual complete and

produce its State S No. 3 and No. L

wells located in the

e




Brunson area jn Lea County iﬁ the McKee gand of the Simpson
group and in the Ellenburger 1ime, common source of supplye.
In the event the Comnmission finds the dual completion ef
state S No. 3 and kb wells is impractical and unserviceable,
it 1is requested that a figure of alloweble be authorized so %
that one well may produce from the licKee with an allowable
commensurate xo that of 2 - L,0-acre uhits, and the other : ‘
well produce from the Ellenburger with an allowable also
commensurate Lo 2 - hO-acre unitse. :
' Further, pefore such an allowable gzransfer be :
| authorized, the productive ability of each.of these reservoirs

be tested o the satisfaction of this Commission.

MR. HousTON: We nust object at thisxtime Lo anything ‘
about the transfer of allowable. It isn't 1in his application. !

MR . ADARS® It is in the appllcatlon, if you will ]

read it. It isn't in the notice and I understand that is Jjust

an ommission. =
MR. SPURRIER: Let's see if it is in the notice.
; (0ff. the record. ) _ 2
l MR. SPURRIER: As a matter of clarification, I wanbt |
vo state right nov we 1eft thabt transfef - deliberately oubt

of that appmication, pbecause you didn't have anything tO

gzransfer it to. You have 2 drilling well, you don'v have a

2.




productive well,

MR. ADAMS: We don't have a productive well, but in

our opinion, this well will be on a comparative basis with
well No. 4 which is - as far as the McKee and Ellenburger |
formations are concerned. |

MR. SPURRIER: If opinions madexélls, we would have
a lot more. ‘ ‘

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: We can't consider the transfer of
the allowable at this time on‘this-application, but you may
proceed vith your application for dual completion.

MR. ADAMS: Thank you sir.

1 would like to intioduce a s Exhibit No. 1 an
owneréhip plat of the area showing the location of the leases
and offseyting ownerships and wells. I will state that our
State S No. 3 well was drilled to a total depth of 8034 feet,

The McKee sand was enéountered from 7467 to 7575. The top of
the Ellenburger was at 7728. In drilling the well, we set
330 feet of 13-3/8s surface pipe and an intermediate string
of 2802 feet of 8~5/8s, and a billi string of 5} cementedat
8032 at which-the top of the cement, as shown by the
temperature survey on the oil string, was 2059 feet.

When the\McKee sand was encountered ih the drilling of
the well, a drill stem test was made from 7454 to 7530, The

tube was opened approximately two hours and 20 minutes and the

3.



well flowed after cleaning out at the rate of 99 barrels of 1
oil per hour with the gas-oil ratio of 967 cubic feeb per' ‘
parrel, gravity, 43,0, This in our opinion proved we could %
make a commerciél well in the Ellenburger sand. In the

Ellenburger lime the perforations are at 7860 to 7900 feet :

and 7960 to 8000 feet. On potential the well flowed 65

parrels through a 3864ths inch choke giving it a rated 24
hour potential of 1540 parrels. No wabter was pfqduced. The
é gas-oil ratio was 915 cubic feet per parrel, and the gravity
32.2 and the bottom hole pressure ab T487. That’would be !
minus subsea 1,300 fecl, 2530 PSI. We propose to perforate | i
the 5% inch oll stream Opposite this proven productive section
of the McKee sand, The Ellenburger has been perforated and the i
well completed in that horizon. The packer will be jnstalled
in that interval between the sets of perforations in the McKee
and the Ellenburger, and the pre‘and design of packer which |
we have used in a nuwaber of other cases that havelbeen proven
o work will be installed, which will in our opinion effectively
shut off the two reservoirs.
The Ellenburger would be produced ghrough the tubing

and the McKee gand through the annulus between the tubing and

the casing. We do not believe there will be any inter-~
communication between the zones or any'camningling. The oil

will be separately produced, tanked, and gauged from the two 1

Le




reservoirs.

The packer we plan on jnstalling 18 more or less
standard in Oklahoma, Texas, and Kansas, the regular model =
Baker Model D, retainer production packer.

In Texas we have over LO of these in use and in
Oklahoma possible 15 or 20 and in Kansas 67. 1n view of the
present national emergency under which a substantial
percentage of steel and other essential materials and metals
have been allocated to the military and to the war'production
effort, as we all know, there is a very ¢rucial shortage of
tuﬁuiar goode. We believe that by having 2 dual empletion

we will be a ble to have material avaialable for ghe drilling

of other wells, exploratory wells, extending other producing

fields that we would otherwise not have for our use.

And the drilling of our State S No. 3 well, the votal
tonnage amounting tO in excess of 130 gzons. we ubilized also
1200 sacks of cement,'which is also.on tne critical lists.
In<rilling the well over ten thousand man hours of labor were
expended; wﬁb of which would have to>be duplicated in case we
had to Grill twin wells.

We are also cognizantrof the four point progran of
Mr. Chapman and have similar clippins as the one presented by
Tidewater but I don'® believe thereiould be any use in

duplicating those here. It is our intention,'if‘allowed to

5e



dually complete the well, to fully comply with Rule 304 of
the Commission or any other applicable orders that the
Commission might make. The well would be so equipped that
pressure or any other data which the Coﬁmission.might desire
to take could be made in order ® insure that the zZones are
s&tlsfactorlly separated.

' Exnibit No. 2 - I would llke to introduce the
electrical log of our well. And mostly for informatory:
purposes a copy of the Texas Statewide Order hich shows the
dual completion aﬁthorized in various Texas fields along with
their requirements, and the tests that they make to insure
there is no cammingling or inter-communication between the
ZOhes. I think that is all I have.

CHATIRMAN SHEPARD: Any questions?

Mi. HOUSTON: Mr. Adams do ybu pr&pose to re-file
your application so gsvto include a transfer of allowable?

MR. ADAIIS: Yes, sir, ’

MR, HOUSTON: That wpuld be filed and be taken up
at the next hearing then and there will be an alternative
application, is that right?

MR. ADAMS: In view of the fact that our State S. 4

well can't be completed because it is in the process of dr1111ng5

I think 1t is around 6000 feet now, while we haven't hit the

6.



tép of the McKee sand. 1 will say that our next application
will be just 1ike this one, to dual c omplete the three and |
fdur wélls, - this is already tordual complete three but to
dual complete four or vransfer allowablé between nunber 3 and
L, well. |

MR. HOUSTON: You propose to g0 ahead and dually
complete 3 before L is completed?

MR. ADAWS: Nob without‘the authorization of the
Commission. _

MR. HOUSTON: I mean if 3%© is authorized. ~You want
them to go ahead and act on_this application at this time?

M. ADAMS: If they would do SO, YyeSe |

MR. LAVERING: I have & question from the witness.
You made & point of 10,000 man hours saved.

MR. ADAiS: Yes.

1R. LAVERING: In the dual ompletion., Isn'® 1t True

that the dual completion takes considerable longer ﬁd complete
than a drilled well?

Ji. ADAHS: Naturally it vakes longers

JR. LAVERING: Considerably longer.

NR. ADAMS: Considerably longer but comparatively -

MR. LAVERING: (Interrupting) Isn't it true after
you have it dually completed it takes greatér supervision to

cope with the problems of production and thereby increases

Ts
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maintenance on that type of well.

MR. ADAMS: I think very little.

Mi. LAVERING: You don't think over a period the
extra time required to dually cémplete and repaif those wells |
periodically, which it has been testified here is the history

of pastwlls, plus the supervision for maintenance, will

balance up.

MR, ADN&S: It has been our experience in other fields |
we haven't had to have additionél labor for duai ®mpletion. ,

'CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anyone else? |

MR. DEWEY: MHMr. Adams have you.any comment to make ?

~on any of youf dual oupletions in West Texas? You have made
some in c;rtain fields, haven't you?

MR. ADAIiS: We: have made four in the Shaft-Lake field
of Andrew Counﬁy. I think roughly 14 or 15 in the Dollar Hayde ;
field, - I think that is also in Andrew County. The border
of the Texas-New Mexico line which you mentioned a while ago.

MR. DEWEY: Do you have any in the Wheeler pool? 1

MR. ADAMS: Yes, we have two in the Wheeler pooi. %

MR. DEWEY: They are all successful? i

MR. ADAMS: As far as I know, 1 havé never heard
anything to the contpary.

MR. DEWEY: You think they will remain that way

throughout their completion life? %

8.




MR. ADAMS: No, therevvill.be‘problems will come up i
of course. For example, in Shafé:Lake the formation has stopped
flowing and we are installing punping equipment:there to pump
dually the tvwo horizonse. , .
: - on the experience
L o MR. DEWEY: Would you 1ike bto comment/ pn the Shafter
! Lake cs;poo¥\relative'to the other operators in those pools

' that you would 1ike to comment on?

MR. ADAMS: I wouldn't want to comment on vheeler

because 1 am not too familiar; put in Shafter Lake the dual

completions have bheen satisfactory to my knowledgee.

e T ACELs

MR. DEWEY: Did you hear me in t he foxmer Lestimony
: in the former case? '

\
|
MR. ADAiS: Yes, sir, I was here. |

sy T Y

MR. DEWEY: I made the statement that three out of

1 H

seven of.gxifeual completions were bad, for one reason Or another&
i

Do you think that 1is about the experience? Do you think that
is what has been experienced in West Texae dual(:ompletions?
-~ You think these figures afe representative? .
& MR. ADAMS: Noy sir, I do nob. ’
% MR. DEWEY: You think it is abnormale
: JR. ADAMS: I llieve it is.

% iR, DEWEY: You think there are about 25 percent

b

failures?




MR. ADAMS: 1 wouldn't 1ike to give a percentage
figure. 1 don't know whabt yoﬁ conslder a failure./ If the \

B formation ceases Lo flow that doesn'?t necessarily condemn the

dual completion.

VR. DEWEY: That 38 all. 1 would like ©o request |

that the reporter be instructed to jncorporate my statement

. in the former hearing and make it 2 part of this hearinge

e

GiATHMAN SHEPARD: It will be grantede \

L MR, DEWEY: And also spclude the cestimony” in the ‘
E case that Was held about UWO and a half years a g0e : |

. CHATRMAN SHEPARD: It will be dones

(see Case No. 260 for the above incorporation.) 2

CHATHMAN SHEPARD: Anyome o7  Mp. Morrell? \,

JR. MORRELL: No. | | |

! MR. LAVERING: How much’experienoe have you had in theseé

two reservoirs, Hare and Brunson? How many wells do you have

in that‘field?

MR. ADNASE T think we nad five or four ©1llenburger

wells. We dont't have any Simpson wells to my knowledges

R e

except'bhis potential well which is a good ones
WR. LAVERING: I asked a previous witness- wnether OF
not reservoif conditions and practical experience verentt 2

s : prerequisite vhich should be of paramount jmportance in the
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promulgatioh of dual completions, and I would like to ask you

the same question.

MR. ADAMS: What do you mean by reservoir conditions?

MR. LAVERING: The type of reservoir, characteristicé,
as to flowing capacity, things that affect the recovery of oil
from phe well bore,

MR. ADAMS: As long as the reservoir is flowing I can
see no complications, How long it will produce by natural
flow I don't know. |

MR. LAVERING: Wﬁat percentage of the recoverable
production do'you énticipate obtaining under those zones
flowing. ,

MR. ADAMS: I don't know.

MR. LAVERING: That is all.

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anyone else. We will hold this
open and you may reapply; and we will thereafter consider the
dual completion and the allowable together.

MR. ADAMS: The guestion of the date comes up there.
How long it will take for the hearing. I don't know when this
secoﬁd well will be down to the Ellenburger, énd I understand
until it is, we won't be able to apply from your former ruling
S0, whether or not Qe can get it heard in April I don't know.

How much time would the Commission allow.

MR. SPURRIER: 4O days. You should have you application

11.
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. ; in 30 days befqre the hearing,

| MR. ADAMS: Your next hearing is sget for April 24th,
| MR, McCORMICK:_ How soon do you plan to complete

‘5 your second well that is noy drilling,

/ MR. ADAMS: Mp, Dodie will you anéwer that questioﬁ?
- M. DODIE: 25 to 30 days. .
MR. McCORMICK. I would suggest as S00n as you complete |

e e e e

SRS

~and test that yYou then file your application, and it will be }

taken up as quickly as pPossible afterp that,

A e

! : - CHAXRMAN SHEPARD: Probably be in May. ;
‘ : MR, ADAMS; Be at the May hearing then. ;
i MR, SPURRIER: Yes, you could file appliecation f
!

f

and telephone us when the well comes in,
MR. ADAMS: If we hag tests to show that before
completion both horizons were productive, that would suffice? |
MR. SPURRIER: Sure, | | ;
CHAIRUAN SHEPARD: I see we have g visitor back here |
, who served on this Commission: - longer than anyone else. Stang :
i up Governor Miles,
! (Applause)
’ | CHAIRIAN SHEPARD: We will be in recess until 1:30,

13
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I hereby certify'that the foregoing transcript of
Case No. 261 before the 0il Conservation Comm1331on on
March 20, 1951 in the Council Chambers, City Hall Santa

Fe, New Mexico, is a true record of_the same to the best of

' my knowledge, skill and ability.

Dated at Albuquerque, New Mexlco, March 29, 1951

&Ly

E. EC/GRLmSON

My Commission expires August 4, 1952.

13.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 22, 1951

Cities Service Oil Compary
Bartlesville, Oklahoma

Gentlemen:

d copy of Order No. R-64 In Case 261

ice Oil Company's application for
State S No, 3, SENW 15-215-37E.

We are enclosing signe
in the matter of Cities Serv
authority to dually complete its

Very truly yours,

bpw Secretary and Director
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF HEARING BEFORE
THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 261
ORDER No. R-64
P

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY, FOR

AUTHORITY TO DUALLY COMPLETE STATE S

No. 3, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 NW/4 SECTION

15, T.21 8, R.37 E, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

IN THE ELLENBURGER AND McKEE FORMATIONS.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came on regularly for hearing on the 20 day of March
1951 before the Qil Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as
the "Commission,"

IT IS ORDERED that applicant may amend its application, the same
to be readvértised at a date set upon filing of amended application,

-DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 21 day of March 1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

beliwn &

EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chairman

GUY SHEPARD, ber

R. R, SPyr [ER, Secretary
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omni ssien : ‘
New Mexico
P.0. Box 871
Sant g Fe, New Mexico
Attentiop, Mr. R, R, Sgurriar, Secretarz
Dear pjq .

thlosed herewit), are foup Copies of the dpplicatjopn of ¢
[ Service Oi mpany requ_esting authopg Zation to g
i frop the McKee Sand of the s
its State St 43

Citieg
ual Complete Produce
80n zope and the E1x Phbergep Lim reservoipg
and State nugn #y wely or gg ermative Tansfer tphe
lomables of the Separgte reservoipg between th two wely
t is Y undepgt,
fileq 4 lap

atep Assmiated Y hag
pertai 8 to theip ease offsetting the Citieg
the N th, 71p his atter o besetatt
8nd place 44 the Tige Wa applicatie > the hang i
: be materig]) Xpedited gng al
i time for tp c Miissions o
¢

he applicats
h

A
on ig get for ‘
the Tide Watep case,

Yours very truly,

CITiks SERVICE OIl, COMP ANY

————

R. B e
e : Proratjion Engineep
¢! T

-

PRICES SuBJsEcT TO CHANGE WiTHoyy NoTice., ORDERS AC

CEPTED CON"NGENY UPON STRiKES, ACCIDENYS_ OELays 8y
L COMMUNICAYIONS SHOULD 8E AGp, EDT HE coum

CARRIEkS. OR OTHER CAusgsg BEYOND our CONTROL
PANY




February 16. 1951

Mr. R, E, Adams
Cities Service Oil Company

- Bartlesville Oklahoma

Dear

With reference to your letter of February 13, this is to advise
that your application for dual completion for Cities Service Ofl Co., ,
State S No. 3, SE Nw 15-215-37E. will be heard at the March 20 hearing
of the Oil Commission. '

With reference to your second inqu:ry: Tide Water Associated
Oil Company ha: a)so made application for dual completion for their

~ State S No. 4, located in the NE NW 15-21S-37E. Their application will

also be brought up for the March 20 hearing,

Very truly yours,

bpw ‘ Secretary and Divecto-

cc: Tide Water Associated Ojl Co.,
Houston, Texas







Thet applicant believesd and 80 represents to this Commission that
preferdbly the dual completion of wells in the McKee and Ellenberge’ yeservolrs,

put would ostablish additional ymmediately producible reserves of oil with &
eindman expenditure of eritical materiel, and is in the best interests of the
nation's preparedness programs : .

That 2 plat is attached hereto narked as Exhibit upn ghowing the
10cation of a1l wells on applicant‘s lease, and 21l offset wells on offset

ngh No. 3 and No. 4 vells of applicant go as to produce the McKee gand of the
Simpson zone and the Ellenbergel Lime fhrough the same well boTre; 3 o in the
alternative, & transfer of allowebles be autnhorized SO as to produce one well
from the McKee gsand and the other from the Ellenbergel Lime ecach belds
sitnated on 80 acre unlits with s1lowables commensurate to the unit size.

CITIES SERVICE oIL COMPANY

BY._. (Eﬁ ZUL‘) ’Ww/

. E. ADM
PRORATION ENGINEER®




- —
: - e ] !
; e | !
; L R3pE e )
Sy b ™ L ST seunienses oL 2
y (-( C. Estlack: . “ . ; P
' . 33 LY 2 : 1
: e e, B fo el . |
8530 5614 6141" 6153. 6146 !
- 6651 6182 6148 l
+-—— ] Texas-Phitlipd |
(C.H. Livingston. s |
AR I
B 2o se :go‘fia I o
" 6130 | 6ot oS Shelt ,
— t. Shell Cont. Oil - ]
- T T U Do -"A.M. Lock
awk 543 ‘) (Sourh/ana’ RoyCo) (US. Y- Hawk WE i Davron) . (u§ 4
3\.‘3"- 2136 B '|L4.4-11hr: lch . \- 51015' .
618", 6150’ G123) 815" 174’
Gl2A - 8135’ ' e Praduging, Forma?
. A . . . Aztec - tima Trord - -
A , B-10 . & gmi&mpsMch
! e 1 Hard
1980 a0 ‘ T
6615 66RA" ' :
9 _iStanolind _Cont.O. _ (0 Cont 0.4 etal ) Y
_ ‘ (State)
A5
LA 50 . 2‘300 '
L 6107 £695", !
. -6693° i
. —
| , v {_ 7. H.Nofan)
. 199 G4 adw 22 B AW, 40
T e . 8e_ . 1 5% e 20 | e,
6130 6110 6159 6660 615t | 'é%’%}l:
) £10-51 ) . 1
- Cont. O'l 4 etal Hymble | Tide Water C ont. Oil co. -
Sfafe "C") (H Leornard E”) (StateS’) " Ower !
2 1 3 99 89w 16 .

L G.X‘EQ - kY 3 f:'eB‘o"? " le 2084 331 . ie
s 6390. v 610’ 8699 650 Be61 190 29 . *
‘ 61 : . T

s 12" Tidewater .

_ (Srate "5") /State ) '

2 o4 8%0 ’ 392, 3 184 2

E iy . \3.0 20 10044"'43! 2 #59IN: ‘4.61 '130 . 10 . 1

02 6651 6610° 6614 6669 6616 [ gpal’ aal 66AY s i

“stanolind 16 Gulf C/'f/'eSé‘g;rw'ce 5 Shell Qil Moranetal :
tare™D-A") (Argo O// Corp ) (L.G.Warlick) | Ares7;

T { Evbanks ) Newtron

e a1.8 312 196 106 843 a8s 152 :

P 2@ 13hr. Y I 40 20 ¢ese’ 30 ‘e 4@ 2.0

ot 6654 €630 _ggg’}t. -6651° RIS 204 6629° 6622 6622°

i3 .

5 _Awmerada_ war : ‘
fe /5"} ¢ . 10-1-54 -
3 e, 962 6} 89 a4 182 40 )

] , 2@ uhr 20 . 40 te- | 4%04 e C3e :‘o .

o 6100’ €660 6665 6646 662;*43 ® 6634 66U 6611 ] -

E Midcont. Petr Shell 9 Ohio Markham,ConcdRedfer) o1 )

:Aa v /— g Py P .

o MM Weatherly TEHioftA (Argo) "A 59’.5( Evbank ) x DA, W////almsj

432 3co 0 3 1156 5 '
e A0 ‘,'.0 -A'z:s , 310 L 1624 5“ |?£° . ' 273 -

o €624 o612 65630 663G, 6628 Y *Gora oo | ©00
6633° ! o1 |
X ! .

! . & AN
N \

' > { I
% 204 28 . 127 143131 10 1y |T08TH¢
2 es . Tgtas | 1§ ¥ o Bz oe 3 ST L
;. 6w ".“355:‘;‘/ 6635 665208090 B0 Yeoio” oS o5 660C | o
2 Tr'ml*‘j P.EGIBI 1599 ! |
C _%] . | Barnsdall Shell Gulf [Tide Water: (Tokland Roys
: Anderson .
| /Mary untz ) |( ) o b //1 T !%‘38/ J S 5. - Sarkeys)
15 408 C 2.0, '9 :?i?g‘-s 58 5%4 |'2; o0 ; Tam
Q.- 6100, 30, | » 9 33 615 26 ze | 1
VA ©B 6EAD 6580 é 66‘“ - 1951 eci2’ 66i0 R
. H 150 35171685 | 5935°
ISE. Qqn_e. 8180° |
34yz
i 77131 l
. R 02 i
T Y . L o4 .
: vE@ . v G " %0620‘ . Teen e Xy ge Sy
! }sﬁﬁ%?z S ,4;65 s 9% 6632 6610° 6603’ ee08 :13 8.k
< B. - g
; onfd. 1235 Shell Shell ;@
/Eaﬂ/c; 3 /\"m J . e A M. /hockharf) , - 8. Jsarkey.)
220 I 9‘ ' pa163° Y ').8\ . . P f
12 ® Rks 340 165, 120 340 241
Y00 Gsﬁub.ono ,e“°00?ozfza 120" e%as °|~r_.o 1633 <o 5e . e , !

4528 835 4% 8040° 25389015 1107 19 €510 6561 €565 f

: oo 1780 2. 6565 A 6551 |
900, €531 : P

L o—  R37E L

_ f/f/es Service L7 I?O)’ Int , . . bmn g Eoxhilet A :
mo;sws W yeen’
P 268153 N 308 1624 o 23113
»:. < ’ .ml-a. nPu, ’ 2 onlf'i > g ethr 3/ T.AD ie '588 \53 Lads “Q | ‘te.o
- 4 a7ty 915, 8063 1935 _12 L6617 e y” cE6a’ 6 AN | o5E0 w506 ! @506




P

N




